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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (ifknown) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1741, when the Philadelphia City Council determined to erect a market on 
Society Hill, the first move toward its construction was the widening of 
Second Street between Pine and Cedar (South) Streets from 50* to 130* 
which was judged to be an adequate space to allow for the passage of wagon 
traffic on either side of the central market area. Within this two-block 
long space it was decided to construct sixteen "shambles," or stalls, 
eight north of Lombard Street (between Pine and Cedar Streets) and eight 
south of Lombard, but in 1745, when actual construction began, the Council 
required the private contractors to build only eight of these stalls. Four 
were erected to the south and four to the north of Lombard Street, 
apparently in two separate blocks. The general appearance of the market 
structures consisted of-two parallel rows of brick pillars supporting a 
gable roof over an arched and plastered ceiling. Judging from the existing 
evidence the original ground plan called for a central aisle with cross 
aisles at either end and between the first and second pairs of stalls and 
the third and fourth pairs of stalls, requiring nine sets of piers in all.

The New Market existed in this state for fifty years, despite various 
attempts to renovate it and enlarge it in that time. Finally in 1795, the 
Council, which had since assumed control of the market, elected to extend 
the market southward to Cedar Street and to construct a fire engine house 
over the southernmost part of the market. The engine house was built of 
brick, and measured by 27* by 17* with a cupola, presumably for housing an 
alarm bell.

In 1804, it was deemed necessary to enlarge the market beyond its sixty- 
eight regular stalls and thirty-three additional wooden stalls. This addi­ 
tion extended to the north towards Pine Street, and a second brick engine 
house was erected on the northern terminus of the market. The "Head House," 
as it was called stood eight feet south of the south line of Pine Street. 
It measured 26' by 30', and was two stories high, the lower story housing 
two fire engines and the upper providing a meeting room for the fire 
companies. There were three windows in the north end and two in the 
other sides. On top there was a cupola which housed an alarm bell, and a 
clock was set in the north wall.

The final expansion of the New Market was made in 1809 with the extension of 
the eaves of the market for an additional 9*9", to cover two additional rows 
of stalls along the east and west lengths of the building. These new stalls 
were paved with brick as was the rest of the market, the extended eaves 
were supported by turned columns on stone plinths. At this point, New 
Market extended from Cedar to Pine Street. With the decline of the street 
market, the Second Street Market gradually began to atrophy. The southern 
engine house was removed by 1860. Today the entire section from Lombard 
to South (Cedar) has been removed, and although Second Street retains its 
130 f width, the excess area in the center is used for parking. The market 
structure from Lombard Street to Pine Street was renovated in 1923, and 
within the reconstructed building are 21 of the original brick piers, 
while the other 43 piers and the roof are reconstructions. The Head House 
is still standing, in a very good state of repair. (Continued)
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TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Philadelphia's New Market between Pine and South,! Street' o-.- . •• J
. - j " established no precedent when erected in 1745. Nevertheless, it 

now illustrates a formerly vital aspect in the distribution of foodstuffs, 
the public market. Constructed in response to the city's growing popula­ 
tion and the subsequent inadequacy of the High (Market) Street Market, the 
New Market was simple and utilitarian in design, having two parallel rows 
of brick pillars, supporting a gable roof that covered the arched and 
plastered ceiling. The market was enlarged several times, but by the 
second half of the nineteenth century street markets began to be abandoned. 
The New Market escaped demolition, and today a portion of the market has 
been restored, including eight of the original pairs of piers and the 
"Head House" engine house.

History

As early as 1741, the PhiladelpJbJji^City^ Council began to plan for a market 
on Second Street to facilitate marketing for the inhabitants of the newer 
part of the city. The necessary widening-of Second Street between Pine 
and Cedar (South) Streets was not accomplished without delay, and it was 
not until 1745 that Edward Shippen and Joseph Wharton completed their 
private construction, of the market. The 'New Market resembled the High 
Street Market, which imitated in appearance of country markets in England 
and the Low Countries. Two parallel rows of brick pillars supported a 
gable roof that covered an arched and plastered ceiling. There were nine 
sets of piers and sixteen "shambles" as stalls were called in the 
eighteenth century. The immediate success and continued popularity of the 
market stimulated its improvement over the years. First, a growing demand 
for the City's operation of the market induced the Council to end private 
supervision in 1772. Concomitantly, the Council contended with calls for 
its enlargement. But no expansion of the market occurred until sometime 
after the Revolution. By 1800, it had been extended to the south and 
contained 68 permanent stalls. Several further extensions carried the 
building to South Street by 1811. Two fire houses were erected at either 
end of the market. The first, at the southern terminus was built in 1799, 
and torn down in 1860. The northern engine house, known as the "Head House 1 
was constructed in 1804, and still stands today.

(continued)
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Boundar:

Beginning at the nortnwest iaterse.ction of Pine and Second Streets, proceed 
south along the western curb of Second Street to its intersection with the 
southern curb of South Street; thence east alori^ said curb line to its inter­ 
section vith the eastern curb of Second. Street; thence north alon? said curb 
to its intersection with the northern curb of Tine Street; thence west to the 
point of origin. These boundaries enclose the extent of the original New 
Market area as designated in, I'/^l by the Philadelphia City Council.
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Statement of Significance: (1) The New Market, Head House 
Market

The New Market escaped the destruction which befell its fellows upon the 
abandonment of street markets in the nineteenth century, largely due to the 
continued profits the renting of the stalls afforded the city. Restored in 
1923, the market structure from Lombard Street to Pine Street contains 21 of 
the original brick piers. The Head House as well has been renovated but has 
never required reconstruction. The two structures are maintained by the city. 
The stalls that extended from Lombard Street south to South Street have been 
demolished.
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